
Addendum #1 

 

Village of Western Springs 

 

Water Treatment Plant Engine Generator 

HRG Job No.: 210251 

 

January 31, 2022 

 

This addendum forms a part of the bidding documents and contract documents and 

modifies the original bidding documents certified January 21, 2022.  Acknowledge 

receipt of this addendum in the bid submittal and attach and sign with your Proposal.  

Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

INFORMATION/CLARIFICATION 

 

Responses to questions received from bidders 

 

1. What type of conduit is required for underground, exterior above grade and 

interior above grade? The drawings and specifications are not specific for what is 

required.  

Response: See Section 26 0533.13, 2.01. 

 

2. Is the current junction box large enough for the additional conduits, wire and 

splices that are proposed to be added as per the drawings?   

Response: For Bid purposes, Contractor shall assume that junction box is 

large enough and field verify existing conditions after award of contract. 

 

3. Is the owner supplying the diesel for the new generator?   

Response:  The Owner will supply diesel fuel for the new generator start-up. 

 

4. Are there any requirements for SCADA controls or monitoring on the project?    

Response: Remote annunciator is specified.  See Section 26 3213, 2.06.C. 

 

5. Will a bid form be issued for the project? 

Response: A bid form is not included.  Bidders shall include with the bid 

submittal a letter proposal with a lump sum cost for the complete project 

along with a bid breakdown of the prices included in the lump sum cost.  

Bidders to acknowledge receipt of this (and any subsequent) addendum in 

the letter proposal.  

 

6. The drawing shows a generator connection cabinet for a future generator. Can this 

be used for the temp generator hook up and where is it located?   

Response: Owner was unable to locate a generator connection cabinet.  It is 

possible that it is part of the junction box on the outside of the building.  For 

Bid purposes, Contractor shall assume that generator connection cabinet 



does not exist, plan to connect temporary generator directly to generator 

breaker in Main Switchboard, and field verify existing conditions after 

award of contract. 

 

7. Can you provide drawings and layouts of location of existing equipment being 

affected by new work inside the plant and proposed locations of items to be added 

inside the plant since they are currently not shown on the drawings and site visits 

are not allowed.   

Response: Photos of existing electrical equipment is attached. 

 

8. If there is no neutral conductor from the utility transformer will all conduit runs 

being added for the gear and transfer switch become three wire with no neutral.   

Response: That is correct. 

 

 

 

This Addendum #1 must be attached and signed with your Proposal. 

 

Received ___________________________, 2022 

 

Contractor _______________________________ 
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